
From: Howes, Sarah (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 9:24 AM
To: jason@kindsvatterassociates.com
Cc: Klemans, Diana (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Creal, William (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Datema, Maggie (DEQ); Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ)
Subject: Karegnondi Water Supply-Mtg with Farmers

Hi Jason,

In regards to our conversation earlier this week, listed below are the contacts you asked for from DEQ. Please feel free to work with them directly to get something scheduled. They may wish to include additional staff as well.

Dina Klemans, Chief
Surface Water Assessment Section
Water Resources Division
517-284-5510
klemansd@michigan.gov

Richard Benzie, P.E., Chief
Field Operations Section
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517-284-6512
BENZIER@michigan.gov

Thanks and have a nice weekend.
Sarah

Sarah M. Howes | Legislative Liaison
Department of Environmental Quality
517.284.6707 O | C PPI